W A G L 1000 WATTS

1560 KC

ON YOUR DIAL THE VOICE PARTICIPATING IN DAYTIME
P. O. BOX 28 TELEPHONE NUMBER
LS NCARIER By Weavine A  Greater  Lancaster 283:8431

LANcASTER, S. C.

danuary 5, iwybed

dear Liter:

This is %o confiram that “AGL was coaducting equipament
tests on the morning of Yovember 30, 1964, during your
reported reception of same., ‘e began the tests at J am
£37 and concluded at 3:30 am 157, and during test operated
at both 1,000 watta and 500 watts,

Your report of rueception nas veen placed in our files
and your efforts are much appreciated.

Yours truly,

G D Wiz,

John 4, »artin
Chief Lngineer

JuF.inbj3



